
From* Redacted 
Sent: 5/10/2013 5:19:05 PM 
To: 'Cooke, Michelle' (michelle.cooke@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cc: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=EBJl); 

Perlstein, Joel T. (joel.perlstein@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Bee: 
Subject: Re: PG&E's proposal for resolution of User Fees 

I attach the letter from the Board. I never actually received the letter from the Board, Joel sent 
it to me. 

From: Cooke, Michelle [mailto:michelle.cooke@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Friday, May 10, 2013 4:13 PM 
To: I Redacted | 
Cc: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel); Perlstein, Joel T. 
Subject: RE: PG&E's proposal for resolution of User Fees 

Grant-1 may have missed it, but did you or Erik send me written confirmation of the 
rejection of PG&E's claims by the Victim's Compensation Board? That was one of the 
things ! had asked Erik for. 

Could you send that to me? 

Thanks. 

Michelle 

From: Redacted 
Sent: Friday, May 10, 2013 4:01 PM 
To: Cooke, Michelle 
Cc: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel); Perlstein, Joel T. 
Subject: PG&E's proposal for resolution of User Fees 
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Ms. Cooke, please see the attached letter. 

Redacted 
PG&E Law Department 

Redacted 
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